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FORMER CEO OF TRIBAL TELECOM SUBSIDIARY PLEADS GUILTY TO 
EMBEZZLING OVER $500,000 FROM YUROK TRIBE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO – Jessica Engle pleaded guilty in federal court yesterday afternoon to 

embezzling more than $500,000 from the Yurok Tribe.  
 
Engle, 42, of Gold Hill, Oregon, was indicted by a federal grand jury on Sept. 25, 2024, 

on charges of embezzling approximately $579,574 from an Indian tribal organization and theft 
from programs receiving federal funds.   She pleaded guilty to both counts in the indictment.  In 
connection with pleading guilty, Engle admitted that she embezzled funds from the Yurok Tribe 
while she served as the Chief Executive Officer of the Yurok Telecommunications Corporation, 
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Yurok Tribe, and converted the funds to her own use.    

 
United States Attorney Craig H. Missakian and FBI Special Agent in Charge Sanjay 

Virmani made the announcement.   
 
Engle’s sentencing hearing is scheduled for Jan. 14, 2026, before Senior U.S. District 

Court Judge Maxine M. Chesney.  Engle faces a maximum statutory penalty of 10 years in 
prison and a $250,000 fine for the count of theft from programs receiving federal funds in 
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violation of 18 U.S.C. § 666 and five years in prison and a $250,000 fine for the count of 
embezzlement from an Indian tribal organization in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1163.  Any sentence 
will be imposed by the court after consideration of the U.S. Sentencing Guidelines and the 
federal statute governing the imposition of a sentence, 18 U.S.C. § 3553. 

 
Assistant U.S. Attorneys Colin Sampson and Sophia Cooper are prosecuting the case 

with the assistance of Laurie Worthen.  The prosecution is the result of an investigation by the 
FBI.  The U.S. Attorney’s Office and the FBI appreciate the assistance of the Yurok Tribal 
Police. 
 

### 
 
Further Information: 
 
Case No. 3:24-cr-00526-MMC 
 
Electronic court filings and further procedural and docket information are available at 
https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/login.pl. Judges’ calendars with schedules for upcoming 
court hearings can be viewed on the court’s website at www.cand.uscourts.gov. 
 
All press inquiries to the U.S. Attorney’s Office should be directed to Michelle Lo at (415) 436-
7180 or Michelle.Lo@usdoj.gov. 
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